
 
From: paul@zzglaw.com <paul@zzglaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:28 PM 
To: wherchel@verogy.com <wherchel@verogy.com>; bfitzgerald@verogy.com 
<bfitzgerald@verogy.com>; 'Hoffman, Lee D.' <LHoffman@PULLCOM.COM> 
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: PE1424- Council Request for Extension to Render Decision  

  
Gentlemen, 
  
Before my clients respond to this extension request, they would like to know it they would be permitted 
to continue to harvest and bale hay (as they have for the past 10 years) on the entire site for the 
upcoming summer growing season.  
  
Paul Zagorsky 
(860-793-0200)  
  
  
  
  
From: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>  
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 4:33 PM 
To: wherchel@verogy.com; bfitzgerald@verogy.com; Hoffman, Lee D. <LHoffman@PULLCOM.COM>; 
paul@zzglaw.com 
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: PE1424- Council Request for Extension to Render Decision 
  
Please see the attached correspondence. 
  
Lisa Fontaine 
Fiscal Administrative Officer 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT  06051 
P: 860.827.2969F: 860.827.2951E: lisa.fontaine@ct.gov 
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